

Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 8:22 AM
To: Jordan L. Kessler (JLKessler@hollandhart.com); Scott Hall (shall@montand.com); Dana Arnold; Michael Feldewert (mfeldewert@hollandhart.com)
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Lisamarie Ortiz
Subject: Caza/Matador: OCD cases 15491 and 15498

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Counsel for Caza has requested a continuance of the consolidated cases until the September 29th Docket. Counsel for Matador has responded (via e-mail) that Matador does not object to the two-week continuance. Therefore, both cases will be moved to the September 29th Docket. PRG

Phillip Goetze, PG
Engineering Bureau
Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505
Direct: 505.476.3466
E-mail: phillip.goetze@state.nm.us

